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December 11, 2013

Petersburg Borough
Attn: Steve Giesbrecht
Box 329

Petersburg, Alaska 99833

Re: Resolution to transfer operations and maintenance from Thomas Bay Power
Authority to Southeast Alaska Power Authority- See Attached

Dear Steve,

It took us a while, but we came to the same conclusion as Petersburg which is to transfer
the operations and maintenance of the Tyee Hydro Facility from Thomas Bay to SEAPA.

I'have been tasked with working with Petersburg and SEAPA in coming up with a
conversion plan that can be taken back to each of the three boards for approval. In the
resolution under RESOLVED FURTHER, items 1 through 7, the assembly listed those
items that we were concerned about and wanted addressed in this process.

We would like Wrangell and Petersburg to have a united front in this process so if there
are additional concerns of Petersburg that are not listed or if Petersburg does not agree
with any of the seven items listed, we can work through it before giving this to SEAPA.

The additional 3 items listed under FINALLY RESOLVED are additional things
Wrangell wanted to pursue but are not linked to the conversion plan. Items one and three
are things that Petersburg may have an interest in supporting, while number two is strictly
a Wrangell issue.

After you get a chance to look this over and run it by your mayor and assembly, please let
me know the outcome and I will be happy to do what I can to work through any issues
that might arise and will be available to answer any questions or do any research that is
needed.
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need additional
clarification on anything in the resolution.

Sincerely,
Jeff Jabusch
Borough Manager

Cc: David Jack, Mayor
Kim Lane, Borough Clerk



